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Dear Mr. Campbell:

This letter serves to confirm receipt of your citizen complaint against Lieutenant
Governor Mark Darr. That complaint was brought against him in his official capacity
and as a candidate for Lieutenant Governor during the 2010 election cycle.

Briefly restated, your complaint raises the following essential allegations:

1. Lieutenant Governor Darr "improperly spent campaign funds after
his election [to the office of Lieutenant Governor] in 2010 for
purposes other than campaign-debt reduction".

With regard to this allegation, Lieutenant Governor Darr's
Campaign Contribution and Expenditure ("C&E") Report for Debt
Retirement filed on "April 12, 2011... lists the following
expenditures:

•$222.00.. .rental. ..Statehouse Convention Center on January 5, 2011.
•$147.23...hotel room...Hampton Inn in Little Rock on January 12, 2011.
•$165.09...hotel room...Doubletree in Memphis, TN, on January 31, 2011,
•$2,000.00...consulting...MVP, LLC, on January 4, 2011.
•$197.20...supplies...Target on February 9, 2011.
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